June 13, 2005

Mr. Richard Walje

PacifiCorp

210 South Main Street, Ste. 1800
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Re: In the Matter of Georgia B. Peterson, et al. /
PacifiCorp and ScottishPower,
UPSC Docket No. 04-035-70

Dear Mr. Walje:

Several days ago I asked Mr. Greg Monson, PacifiCorp’s counsel in the above
matter whether he was also representing ScottishPower in that case. He informed me
that he is not, which raised the issue of whether ScottishPower had been served with
notice of the proceeding. In checking with the Department of Commerce, we were
advised that ScottishPower has not registered in Utah and has no Utah registered agent.
I then contacted Sandy Mooy at the PSC to determine whether the PSC has the name of a
ScottishPower Utah officer (which the company agreed to maintain in the 1999 sale
order) who is authorized to accept service of process. Sandy advised me, after checking
with PacifiCorp, that he was informed that you are ScottishPower’s official
representative in Utah. I also contacted Mr. Brian Burnett, who was counsel for
ScottishPower in the sale case, to determine whether he still represents the company.
He told me that he does not represent ScottishPower, but that he believed Stoel Rives
does.

I am enclosing a Notice of the Filing, together with a copy of the Request for
Agency Action, which requires ScottishPower’s response. As the Notice states, I have
also Fedexed the same documents to Mr. Ian Russell in Glasgow. If you are not
authorized to accept service for ScottishPower, I would appreciate it if you would
provide me with the name and address of the person who is so authorized, either in
Utah or in Scotland.

Sincerely yours,

David R. Irvine

DRILsp
Enclosures
cc: Greg Monson, Esq.



